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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 1:23 PM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: FW: File No. VB1910, Assmt No. 198817- LH 7/9/2019 @9am and PH 8/21/2019 @

330pm
Attachments: Assessment Roll VB1910.pdf; Report of Completion VB1910.pdf

Hi Mai –  
 
Will you please do a resolution to delete the assessment for 336 Wyoming St E? A representative from JPM 
Properties called asking about a pending assessment for a vacant building fee which had been paid by credit 
card on 3/18/19 when they went through the sale review process with Reid.  Somehow, the fee went to 
assessment on April 1, 2019 which should not have happened.  The VB folder is now closed and I am going to 
close the VF and CS folders today.  
 
I’d like to let the owner representative know, if at all possible, today that the fee will be deleted.  If you want me 
to do the resolution, you can let me know that too.  Thanks, Mai! 
 
Vicki 
 

From: Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul)  
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 12:32 PM 
To: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul) <lisa.martin@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; 
Plaistow, Vicki (CI-StPaul) <vicki.plaistow@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Seeley, Paula (CI-StPaul) <paula.seeley@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; 
Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul) <vicki.sheffer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Yannarelly, 
Joe (CI-StPaul) <joe.yannarelly@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; You, Elise (CI-StPaul) <elise.you@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: File No. VB1910, Assmt No. 198817- LH 7/9/2019 @9am and PH 8/21/2019 @330pm 
 
See attached for Assessment Roll and Report of Completion for the following Project.  
 
Note: Mailing sent June 12, 2019 
 
Thank You 
 
Tanya Panzer 
City of Saint Paul -Assessments 
Office of Financial Services  
700 City Hall 
15 W Kellogg Blvd 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
Email: tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us 
M: 651-266-8858 D: 651-266-6153 F: 651-266-8541 
Assessment Look Up - www.stpaul.gov/assessments 
 
 
 
 
 
 


